TO: Quality Assurance Committee DATE: 03/26/04
FROM: WIB Staff [:I For Action
For Information

|:I For Discussion

SUBJECT: One-Stop Success Teleconference
PROPOSED MOTION(S): Information Only.

DISCUSSION: The Department of Workforce Investment is hosting a National
Teleconference presented by the Corporation for Skilled Workforce titled “One-
Stop Success — How can You See, Touch, and Feel 1t?

It will be held on April 27" at the Merced County Office of Education, Room J2 at
632 W. 13" Street, Merced, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Along with this
committee, other WIB members and Worknet partners are invited to attend. Please
RSVP to Dee Knight at (209) 724-2107, or dknight@co.merced.ca.us.

Ed Strong and Nina Babich will be the presenters and are associated with The
Corporation for a Skilled Workforce. The topics include: What a great One-Stop
looks like, What factors have been found to be critical to one-stop success, How your
One-Stop stacks up against the industry leaders, and What can happen when
creative people act as leaders to challenge mediocrity.
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